



LOCAL GOVERNMENT TRANSPORT ADVISORY PANEL (LGTAP)
SPECIAL LOCAL ROADS PROGRAM – 2013-14

ECM 72561

STATUS REPORT as at February 28, 2014

(Note: This status report is to be provided to the LGTAP by March 15, 2014)

(Please complete all details consistent with the original application)

Regional LGA:	LGA		
Council Name:	Council		
Road Name:	Frome Street ADELAIDE		
Timeframe:	Year 1 of 2 years		
	2013-14 Forecast	2013-14 Expenditure to Date	Project Total
Total Cost (\$)	\$200,000	\$75,145	\$500,000
Grant approved (\$)	\$133,000	\$50,045	\$333,000
Council Contribution (\$)	\$67,000	\$25,100	\$167,000

Comment [k1]: Total years of project eg. 2 years

Comment [k2]: This column should show the total figures for the 2013-14 stage of the project only.

Comment [k3]: This column should contain the figures for the projects expenditure as of 28 February

Comment [k4]: This column should show total cost of all stages of project as stated in original application eg Year 1 & 2 combined

This project:

- has been completed substantially in accordance with the funding application; **or**
- has commenced and will be completed by **30 August 2014** substantially in accordance with the funding application; **or**
- has not yet commenced but will be completed by _____ substantially in accordance with the funding application.

(Note: Please tick the appropriate box and if the project has not been completed please provide additional information on the status of the project and any reasoning to why the project is behind schedule).

Date: / /

Signature of Council Chief Executive Officer